Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us'
Subject: (Workplan) Cottonwood 36 State SWD #001 (TB) (30-015-29560) 2RP-3695
Attachments: Cottonwood 36 State SWD #001 (WP).pdf

MR. BRATCHER / MS. GROVES,

ATTACHED IS A WORK PLAN FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION. PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME IF YOU
HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS.

THANK YOU,

ROBERT GRUBBS JR.

SR. HSE COORDINATOR
432.683.7443 (MAIN)
432.818.2369 (DIRECT)
432.661.6601 (CELL)
432.221.0892 (FAX)
RGRUBBS@CONCHO.COM
MAILING ADDRESS:

ONE CONCHO CENTER
600 W. ILLINOIS AVENUE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION IN THIS EMAIL MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR
PRIVILEGED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION OR COPYING OF
THIS EMAIL AND ITS ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, OR THE INFORMATION HEREIN, IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY RETURN EMAIL AND
DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



